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Hong Wang 

Jennifer Brubaker 
Monday, June 18,2001 11:26AM 
Hong Wang 
RE: Dkt. 010385/CMS revision 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

thanks ! 

OX 
From: I! 
_ _ _ _ _  ginal ME 

nq wanq 
ge----- 

Sent: Monday, Sune 18. 2001 11:24 AM 
TO: Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: RE: Dkt. 010385/CMS revision 

Jennifer, CMS has been updated and a copy of Item 10 has been sent to MS. Malberg's 
current address. 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Jennifer Brubaker 
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2001 11:18 AM 
TO: Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Dkt. 010385/CMS revision 

No fax number, but the current telephone number is (813)615-9130. 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2001 11:16 AM 
To: Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: RE: Dkt. 010385/CMS revision 

Jennifer, do you have her current phone number and fax number? 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Jennifer Brubaker 
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2001 11:03 AM 
TO: Hong Wang 
Subject: Dkt. 010385/CMS revision 
Importance: High 

I've learned that Ms. Hollis Malberg moved several weeks ago from the address which is 
presently listed in CMS. Her new address is 10201 22nd Street, Tampa, FL, 33612-7021. 
Could you please revise CMS to reflect the current address? Also, could you send another 
notice of Agenda for Item 10 (Docket 010385) to the current address? Please let me know 
if any further information is needed, thanks. 
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June 18,2001 

Ms. Hollis Malberg 
Gem Estates Utilities, Inc. 
10201 22nd Street 
Tampa, Florida 33612-7021 

VIA AIRBORNE EXPRESS 
AIRBILL #860252435O 

. I  ’ ,, 
Re: Docket No. 010385-WU - Petition for variance from or waiver of 

Rule 25-30.1 lO(3) and (6), F.A.C., Annual Reports, by Gem Estates 
Utilities, Inc. in Pasco County. 

Dear Ms. Malberg: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on June 13,2001. The 
Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its June 25,2001, Agenda Conference 
which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee beginning at 9:30 
a.m. 

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, as 
we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this 
Agenda Conference and observe and!or participate in the discussion of this item. If you have any 
questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6228. 

Sipcerely, 

u e n n i f e r  S. Brubaker 
Senior Attorney 

JSBIdm 

Enclosure 

cc: Division of Records and Reporting 
Division of Economic Regulation (Hicks, 

I \01038Jrlpb 
Peacock) 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SWMARD OAK BOULEVARD *TALLAHASSEE, 32399-0850 
An Amrmatlvr Actlon/Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: htt.:/lww.floridamc.com Internet E-mail: eontad@prc.rtntrfl.ua 



Linda Williams lHS.14- PA4 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lysa White 
Monday, July 16,2001 11 2 5  AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; June Ariola 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 01 0385-WU 
Filename I Path: i:\Ol0385or.jsb 

7/16/01 11 :24:00 AM 

The Order Granting Waiver From Rule 25-30.110, F.A.C. has been efiled. 
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Matilda Sanders I/,3IAd 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lysa White 
Thursday, August 09,2001 1:Ol PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 000545 Labrador tes 
Filename I Path: 

6/9/01 1:OO:OO PM 

i:\000545co.jsb & I 

The two above Consummating Orders have been efiled 
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